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1. Will we need to go under full containment or will we be able to locally isolate for the removal of the asbestos core doors?   Note: If we need to salvage the cypher locks we are rendering the condition potentially friable.
1a. Doors shall be removed to an area (preferably on the exterior of the building) where containment will be installed. Here all the hardware shall be removed and disposed of.
2. What fire rating do the new doors need to be?  The tags on most of the frames are inconclusive.
2a. All doors have no fire rated requirements.
Exceptions:
-Double doors separating buildings (example: Burke and B446 first and second floor) 1 ½ hours fire rated.
-Double door entrances to Auditorium and two single doors exit (toward north side or left side of the auditorium) ¾ hour fire rated.
-All double doors at stair towers will be 1 hour fire rated.
-Boiler Rm. #155 ¾ hour fire rated. 
3.The RFP states that we need to test for lead. If high, then we must abate the frame.  What threshold is to be used?  
3a. Scope of work change. All lead paint door frames which have not been freshly painted shall be encapsulated with new paint. All the door frames on the north wing 1st & 2nd floors have been already painted and don’t need painting. 
Exceptions: Inside Bathrooms, janitor rooms frames have been painted only on the corridor side; all the doors which do not open directly into corridors have door frames which are not freshly painted. 
4. What quantity of frames should bidders carry to be assumed as lead containing and thus be abated?  Or are we to own the testing and then apply for a change once the amount of frames is determined?
4a. None. Door frames shall be painted over existing paint. Use paint specifically designed for interior metal door frames. Color to match existing new painted door frames (off white).
5. There are no specifications for the Asbestos / Lead Paint.  Please provide
5a. Only Asbestos (please see attached spec). 
Doors with hardware attached will be removed from door frames and carefully (avoid damaging the doors and exposure of the asbestos inner core) transported to an exterior containment enclosure where certified asbestos personnel will remove the hardware, place hardware in plastic bags and seal them; rap the doors in two layers of 6 mil poly taping and sealing them. A Private Qualified Person (PKP) is required from the moment removal of hardware starts until all the removed Doors & hardware are sealed. 
6. Will this be done in phases or will we have access to the whole building?  I question this because Upstate is in the building doing HVAC upgrades.
6a. HVAC project will be completed in fall. The last two months remaining work is balancing the systems. See answer to question 26.
7. Question: Governmental Safety requirements section 01 35 26 Page 5 1.6.1.1.1 states QC cannot also be SSSHO.  Can the QC also be the SSHO for this project? .
7a. Answer: This project will have only one person performing the three different tasks: Superintendent/QC/SSHO.
9.  Where will storage and laydown be provided?
9a. Yes. Will be discussed at Pre-con.
10.  The door schedule lists room 126A as missing door.  Will a door be required at this opening?
10a. Yes door is required.
11.  A section 08 81 00 was provided for glazing but paragraph 2.1 and its associated subparagraphs are listed as not applicable.   What is required for interior and exterior glazing at the doors?
11a. Match existing.
12.  A section01 35 29.13 was provided that appears to be related to contaminated sites.  Does this specification apply to this project?
12a. No it doesn’t apply to this project.
13.  If section 01 35 29.13 does apply to this project, can information be provided as per paragraph 1.7.1 to identify what the hazards are that make it a contaminated site?
13a. This section shall be deleted.
14.  If section 01 35 29.13 does apply, what is required for additional PPE to protect personnel from contamination during the site visit on June 23?
14a. See 13a above.
15.  Referencing drawings provided with the solicitation for N40085-16-R-4602 at B446.  The following questions come up:
 	a.  Door evaluation B-446 First Floor at room 101 calls for two doors, while the plan indicates there are three pairs of doors to the exterior, two pairs of doors to the interior, and doors to rooms 102, 103 and 144.  Which doors are to be replaced?
	b. Door evaluation B-446 First Floor at room 102 calls for one door to be replaced, while the plan shows a pair of doors between room 102 and room 101.  Which door is to be replaced?
15a. Room 101: 
--Three pairs of doors opening to the Exterior do NOT need to be replaced.
--Two pairs of doors to the Interior hallway room 142 do need to be replaced. 
--Door from Room 101 to Room 103 does need to be replaced
--Door from Room 103 to Room 104 does need to be replaced
--Door from Room 101 to Room 144 does not exist...and thus does NOT need to be replaced

15b. This is a pair of doors that open toward each other. Both doors need to be replaced.

16.  The door evaluation sheet does not list all doors that exist within B-446.  Is there any responsibility under this contract for doors that are not on the list?
16a. No. The intention of this project is to replace all wood doors which have asbestos cores.
 
17.  What is the responsibility under this contract for door frames that are for doors not on the evaluation list?
17a. See above response 16a
18.  As noted in question 15A and 15B where a space is noted to have one door removed but there are multiple existing doors or an existing door is double with only one door noted, can a markup plan be provided on which door(s) is(are) to be replaced?
18a. In ALL instances where a double door, or pair of doors, exists both doors need to be replaced. Government does not plan to have any doors to the exterior of the building replaced. The intention of this project is to replace all wood doors which have asbestos cores.

19.  Regarding the handsets on the door, the Navy is currently requesting that all handsets be removed, decontaminated, put in bags and handed back. However, this would slow down the process of the work and would require that a decontamination unit be built, adding this cost as well.  Could you please clarify, as the handsets are old and perhaps not up to current standards, perhaps it would be more efficient to just replace the handsets.  We have the same question about the door hinges as well (if we are to save them or if we can dispose of them along with the doors).
19a. ALL door hardware shall be replaced with new. All existing hardware shall be removed from the old door slabs and disposed separately. All fire rated doors shall have self-closing devices. All existing security & card reader devices will be re-installed. 
20. No specifications beyond Division 1 were provided for this project.  Will specifications be provided for the RFP mentioned lead abatement, asbestos abatement, doors, hardware, and painting?
20a. See attached asbestos abatement. Door & hardware specs were provided.
21. No hardware schedule was provided for this project.  What hardware is required at each door?
21a. Follow spec. Site visit recommended for hardware specific schedule. For corridor door at Rm105 SWOS will provide a new cipher lock. 
22. The contract is listed as 135 days from Notice of Award to project completion.  Given that hazardous material abatement plans need to be provided and approved, that doors will need their sizing verified before submittal and production, and the need to coordinate for removals within the building, 135 days from Notice of Award will be inadequate.  Can the project duration be extended to 240 days?
22a. The request for eight months duration is excessive for this project. Government proposes 150 days from Notice of Award.
23. Paragraph 2.B Scope of Work states that ‘if lead content is high a full lead abatement is required’.  In order to price this item a clearer scope is required.  How much lead abatement is to be assumed for the purposes of this bid?
23a. No lead abatement required for this project. Scope change will be issued.
24. Are all of the replacement doors to be fire rated?
24a. See answer 2a
25. Paragraph 2.C Provisions states that ‘partial payment for work accomplished under this contract will not be made’.  Given that this work will extend over several months, can this be changed to the standard monthly progress payment in the WAWF system?
25a. Government proceeds with payment for work complete in place or materials stored on government property only.
26. Paragraph 1.7 of section01 11 00 states that the building will be occupied during the course of construction.  How much space will allowed for contractor access at any given time in order to allow for the hazardous material abatement and barriers?
26a. All doors can be removed at once with the following exception:
- Two entrance doors at Rm 247. These doors have card readers which will be re-installed. SWOS will provide new security locks CDX 10. These two doors will receive a heavy steel plate (to match existing) on the entire inside face.
-Three doors (from corridor) at Rm’s 235 & 237 
-Four doors at CO/XO – main entrance from corridor, Rm200 to Rm201 and two bathroom doors.
Work for these nine doors is permitted only at week-end (starting Friday night). Work for the remaining doors located in the CO/XO Suite are also sensitive to timing and will have to be scheduled ahead of time. 




